

## **António Baião**



### **Research interests**

Intersection between anarchism and post-structuralism, contemporary political philosophy, history of political ideas, Portuguese political thought and cultural studies.

### **Education**

2012 - MA in Philosophy (speciality: Political Philosophy), Faculty of Human and Social Sciences, New University of Lisbon.

2010 - BA in Political Science and International Relations, Faculty of Human and Social Sciences, New University of Lisbon.

### **Appointments**

2014-2017 - Research grant (project Revistas de Ideias e Cultura). Free Seminar for the History of Ideas - Center for the Humanities (SLHI-CHAM).

2012-2013 - Research grant (project Revistas de Ideias e Cultura). Free Seminar for the History of Ideas - Center for the History of Culture (SLHI-CHC).

## **Biographical Statement**

PhD candidate in Philosophy (speciality: Social and Political Philosophy) at the Institute of Arts and Humanities of University of Minho, under the supervision of Professor João Cardoso Rosas and co-supervision of José Augusto Colen and Diogo Pires Aurélio. I've previously done research on the main expressions of modern anarchism in Portugal. In my PhD project "Powerful anarchism: contemporary political philosophy and post-structuralism", which is funded by FCT (Fundação para a Ciência e Tecnologia), I intend to develop a theoretical and critical analysis of contemporary anarchist thought.

## **Selected publications**

2017 - António Baião (ed.), Online edition of *Suplemento Literário e Ilustrado de A Batalha*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias and Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

\_\_\_\_ - António Baião (ed.), Online edition of *Renovação*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias and Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

\_\_\_\_ - António Baião (ed.), Online edition of *A Sementeira*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias and Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

\_\_\_\_ - António Baião (ed.), Online edition of *Germinal*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias and Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

2014: António Baião, "Are Chamberlain and Gretzky entitled to their earnings? Accessing the debate on self-ownership and taxation", *Kairos. Journal of Philosophy & Science*, Centre for Philosophy of Science of the University of Lisbon, n.º 11, 2014, pp. 31-58.

## **Contact**

antoniosaraivabaião@gmail.com

## **António Baião**



### **Interesses de investigação**

Cruzamento entre anarquismo e pós-estruturalismo, pensamento político contemporâneo, história das ideias políticas, pensamento político português e estudos culturais.

### **Formação**

2012 - Mestrado em Filosofia (ramo de Filosofia Política), Faculdade de Ciências Sociais e Humanas da Universidade Nova de Lisboa.

2010 - Licenciatura em Ciência Política e Relações Internacionais, Faculdade de Ciências Sociais e Humanas da Universidade Nova de Lisboa.

### **Experiência profissional**

2014-2017 - Bolseiro de investigação (projecto Revistas de Ideias e Cultura).  
Seminário Livre de História das Ideias - Centro de Humanidades (SLHI-CHAM).  
2012-2013 - Bolseiro de investigação (projecto Revistas de Ideias e Cultura)  
Seminário Livre de História das Ideias - Centro de História da Cultura (SLHI-CHC).

## **Declaração biográfica**

Doutorando em Filosofia (ramo de Filosofia Social e Política) no Instituto de Letras e Ciências Humanas da Universidade do Minho, sob a orientação do Prof. Doutor João Cardoso Rosas e coorientação dos Doutores José Augusto Colen e Diogo Pires Aurélio. Após um período de investigação sobre as principais expressões do anarquismo moderno em Portugal, tenho-me dedicado à análise crítica do pensamento anarquista contemporâneo. Neste sentido, encontro-me a desenvolver o projecto de doutoramento "Powerful anarchism: contemporary political philosophy and post-structuralism", financiado pela FCT (Fundação para a Ciência e Tecnologia).

## **Publicações seleccionadas**

2017 - António Baião (ed.), Edição electrónica de *Suplemento Literário e Ilustrado de A Batalha*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias e Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

\_\_\_\_ - António Baião (ed.), Edição electrónica de *Renovação*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias e Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

\_\_\_\_ - António Baião (ed.), Edição electrónica de *A Sementeira*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias e Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

\_\_\_\_ - António Baião (ed.), Edição electrónica de *Germinal*, Seminário Livre de História das Ideias e Fundação Mário Soares, 2017.

2014: António Baião, "Are Chamberlain and Gretzky entitled to their earnings? Accessing the debate on self-ownership and taxation", *Kairos. Journal of Philosophy & Science*, Centro de Filosofia das Ciências da Universidade de Lisboa, n.º 11, 2014, pp. 31-58.

## **Contacto**

antoniosaraivabaião@gmail.com